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QP/DM 
RWJ/HBK 22nd November, I960 

R* W. Jeffares Esq., 
Secretary, 
Irish Rugby Football Union, 
14 Westmoreland Street, 
Dublin, 

Dear Mr. Jeffares , 

Ireland v South Africa, Lansdowne Road. 
17th December, I960. 
Kick-Off$ 2.30 p.m. 

Many t thanks indeed for your letter of November 
18 th, and as requested I am giving you our undertaking 
that we will not show or dispose of the film at the time, 
or subsequently in any way whatsoever, for showing on 
Commercial Television. 

As in the past I am assuming that these stipu­
lations apply to the U.K. and Eire^ ? 

I look forward to receiving the permits in due 
course• 

C.c. Mr. H. Wynder 
Mr. J. Ramsden 

TISH 

rFIELD 
EDITOR 

Yours sincerely, 
ASSOCIATED BRiTISH-PATHE LIMITED 


